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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nancy Rock, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administ@or[ hsv
FROM: Bobby Bolen, Human Resources Director bo
DATE: October 6, 2022

SUBJECT: SY2022-2023 New Hire Information

Memo No. SB23-060
(Information Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan:

3.1 Hiring & Recruiting: Improve the hiring and on-boarding process for all employees.

Issue Summary:

According to Board Policy, new hires are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the
School Board for approval.

SY 2022-2023 New Hire Teachers from SB23-025 New Hire Contract Issuance:

NAME

POSITION

SITE

Claudia Lane

1%t Grade Teacher

Tikigaq School, Point Hope

Deborah Becker

34 Grade Teacher

Alak School, Wainwright

Sheila Goldman

Math / Science Teacher

Trapper School, Nuigsut

Cherie Johnston ECE Teacher Tikigaq School, Point Hope
Joy Villahermosa 5t Grade Teacher Ipalook Elementary School, Utqiagvik
Rowena Trayfalgar 5™ Grade Teacher Ipalook Elementary School, Utqiagvik

Ethel Burke

Ifiupiaq Language Teacher

Meade River School, Atgasuk

Martin Edward

Math / Science Teacher

Meade River School, Atgasuk
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